

Minutes for Launceston/ TAS Aware Meeting

Held on Sunday 18th September 2022 @ 84 Paterson Street Launceston from 12- 2pm

Sunday 21st August 2022

PRESENT Sharyn (minute taker), Veronica, (Treasurer) Eammon (Chair) Christine and Hendrick, Jess, Rick, Ray, Georgina and Cory, Trent, Adrian Mckayla, apologies Kitanah and Judy

The following Agenda items were discussed:

- **Fundraising for communications set up across the state**

Action details were addressed

- Judy stated land was unavailable at this stage
- **Spreadsheet re prepping –Eammon to action**
- Zoom meetings are being held every Tuesday
- Discussion was held around the Commonwealth custodians <https://commonwealthcustodians.org/> are needing custodians to join with the intention of caretaker roles and intention to learn from others who have already had success to attain Birth Certificate to become unincorporated

Action details were discussed:

Eg Bug out info – Eammon to put up links and website details to add to website and Tas Parallel community re blog plus Glade info – **Eammon to Action**

- It was mentioned re Businesses to be contacted re Go Bag and discussion re camping
- It was confirmed again re Hoodys Heroes is up and

running in Tas in Launceston and surrounding areas and advertised for coffee catch-ups via Tas Parallel Group and other likeminded community groups

- **Other topics of discussion were as follows:**
- Occasional cuppa markets
- Callout for recipes with 4-5 ingredients from pantry staples and garden and cheap cuts for meats for dinners
- Urea
- Food we can source locally
- Contact farmers to contact direct local butchers locally sourced
- Fertilisers
- Alternative sources of communication eg Project Matilda and Truth Book
- Alcohol distillery
- Medical supplies
- Doctors willing to help
- Colloidal silver
- Hemp Oil
- Doulas
- Blood tests available online and other
- Digital id and Digital currency and bank accounts and how banks are controlling accounts
- Carbon footprint scoring system in progress (Westpac)
- Solutions to problems
- Fundraising ideas for communications
- Member available for advice to instruct how to put together Communications service and creating network statewide via . Yagi , Duplexer and Repeater system plus licence to use via Tas fire Service
- Radios Needed using money time and effort to create community support
- Worm Casting
- Fertiliser problem – Is there another way to make UREA

- Rick to talk with John about protocol – **Rick to Action**
- Secure login are to the Tasmanian Aware Website – **Hendrik to action**
- All blogs to pdf and have as optional download and “Keep Cash Alive”- **Hendrik to Action**
- Security and Protection
- Alternators
- Preserving event coming up soon with filming to be done by member

Questionnaire

- What do people want from group
- What skills can you offer
- Survival Instinct – Need to help each other to help ourselves
- Workshop
- Walking groups
- Urban Retreat
- Website updates in action
- **Outstanding Actions:**
- Associate Home-schooling- **Eammon to Action**
- Stranger flier – No stranger flyer – **Georgina to action**
- Callout to Energy people –**Eammon to Action via post**

It was mentioned again for everyone who has something of value on offer to add their skill sets and advice either in blog form outlining their skills to be added to The Tasmanian Aware website to reinforce the importance of bringing people together to create communities who can respectfully support each other.

It was agreed that the general consensus was that the people who we are surrounded by are all like-minded and open to solutions of how to connect

Notes Report by Veronica Treasurer West included:
Balance \$75
Meeting finished at approx. 2:30pm

**Next Meeting Sunday 16th October 22 at The Girl Guide
Hall 84 Paterson Street Launceston from 12-2pm**

Agenda items for Next meeting

- **Actions need addressing**
- **Promotion of Our Tasmanian aware Signal and Telegram channels**
- **Emergency alternative medicine kit - suggestions of who can provide**
- **Alternative Facebook platform allowing for patrons to openly talk without getting censorship**